% “G\a£°o
on

A

« KAG,
R
%

“ < et

Q’“‘ka'é.f“"* n \1!(—1;1 l’{} '—\:-‘4 l‘l\l‘\\ }‘7F‘L
R epublic of the Philippines | p— | ﬂ |
Bepartment of Education Il 07Fes 2p XJ/U
REGION IV-A CALABARZON ‘

DIVISION OF GENERAL TRIAS CITY
LUIS Y. FERRER JR. NORTH NATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL

NOTICE OF MEETING
NO. 08, s. 2023

TO: All English and Filipino Journalists

FROM: NANETﬂ . SALVADOR, EdD
Principal I

SUBJECT: School Journalism Meeting

DATE: 07 February 2023

1. This office hereby announces the conduct of Staff Meeting, 09 February 2023 @
9:00AM in the Journalism Room.

2. The agenda of the meeting are as follows:
Journalism ID

Journalism Officers

Vision and Mission

Motto

Journalism Background

Training Proposal

Duties and Responsibilities
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3. The participants to this activity are all Journalists and School Paper Advisers.
4. All participants to this activity are expected to attend the said meeting.

5. Immediate and widest dissemination of this Notice of Meeting is desired.

LDG / NOM NO. 08, S. 2023
02/06/2023

gt Address: Wellington Place, Phase VI, Pasong Camachile Il General Trias City, Cavite, Philippines 4107
) Contact Numbers: (046) 235-0632 / 09190664246 | 09177146495
L~ ; Email Address: 307823(@deped.gov.ph
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